
From: Eastlake Community Council [mailto:info@eastlakeseattle.org]  

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 7:03 AM 
To: Bruce Harrell (bruce.harrell@seattle.gov) 

Subject: FW: Please see attached letter, requesting that Eastlake be included in an Alcohol Impact Area 

 
Councilmember Harrell— 
 
Well over a year since our October 15, 2013 letter, we can’t find any response from you or your office.  Your 
colleagues on the City Council tell us that you are lead person on this issue.  We would appreciate your urgent help in 
having Eastlake included in an Alcohol Impact Area.   
 
Eastlake was not included when Alcohol Impact Areas were established that cover South Lake Union, Capitol Hill, the 
University District and Wallingford.   Now as a non-AIA, Eastlake is in the “doughnut hole,” entirely surrounded by 
business districts that are AIAs.  The result is predictable, with chronic public inebriates who are unable to purchase 
enriched beer or wine in those areas now coming to Eastlake to purchase these products, and with an apparent 
contribution to crime and disorder. 
 
We certainly support voluntary efforts at compliance, including as the required first step toward being included in an 
Alcohol Impact Area, as well as any separate voluntary cooperation with industry that Seattle has been 
undertaking.  However, these voluntary efforts are no substitute for Eastlake being included in an AIA.  Being 
surrounded by AIAs, Eastlake will continue to suffer until it too is included.  Please place Eastlake on a fast track to 
being included in an AIA.  
 
Chris Leman  (206) 322-5463 
President, Eastlake Community Council  
 
From: Eastlake Community Council [mailto:info@eastlakeseattle.org]  

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 6:01 AM 
To: Bruce Harrell (bruce.harrell@seattle.gov) 

Cc: Alan E. Rathbun 
Subject: FW: Please see attached letter, requesting that Eastlake be included in an Alcohol Impact Area 

 
 
Councilmember Harrell— 
 
We can’t find a record of any response from your office (or any of the other Seattle addressees) to the attached Oct. 
15, 2013 letter that we sent to the City Councilmembers, the Department of Neighborhoods, the then Mayor, and 
the Liquor Control Board.  While the Board took six months to reply, they did reply.  As you can see from their 
message below, they believe that the City needs to act first.   What can your office do to help move Eastlake along to 
being included in an Alcohol Impact Area? 
 
Chris Leman (206) 322-5463 
President, Eastlake Community Council 
 
 
From: Eastlake Community Council [mailto:info@eastlakeseattle.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 12:33 AM 

To: Bruce Harrell (bruce.harrell@seattle.gov) 
Subject: Please see attached letter, requesting that Eastlake be included in an Alcohol Impact Area 
 
Please see attached letter, requesting that Eastlake be included in an Alcohol Impact Area. 
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